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Malave, Erin MO{() 0D 0084

From: Al Villoch [AVilloch@wiandlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 9:59 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: The Tampa Film Institute, Inc.

FEI/EIN Number 510592771

Has changed its address to 701 S. Howard Ave, #106-432, Tampa, Florida 33606.
Thanks.
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ALFRED VILLOCH, I

3000 BAYPORT DRIVE | SWHTE 600 1 TAMPA, FL. 33607
PHONE: 813.347 5111 | CELL: 813.468.1100 1 FAX: 813.347 5161
EMAIL: avilloch@wiandlaw.coml www.wiandlaw.com

Disclaimer under IRS Circular 230: Unless expressly stated otherwise in this transmission, nothing
contained in this message is intended or written to be used, nor may it be relied upon or used, (1)
by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer under
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended and/or (2) by any person to support the
promotion or marketing of or to recommend any Federal tax transaction(s) or matter(s) addressed
in this message.

If you desire a formal opinion on a particular tax matter for the purpose of avoiding the imposition
of any penalties, we will discuss the additional Treasury requirements that must be met and
whether it is possible to meet those requirements under the circumstances, as well as the
anticipated time and additional fees involved.

Confidentiality Disclaimer: This e-mail message and any attachments are private communication sent by a law firm, Wiand Guerra
King P.L., and may contain confidential, legally privileged information meant solety for the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying ¢f this communication is strictly
prohibited. Please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, then delete the ¢-mail and any attachments from your
system. Thank you.
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